“REVISED”

ATTACHMENT J-4

PAST PERFORMANCE SURVEY QUESTIONNAIRE

INSTRUCTIONS:   Attached is the Past Performance Survey Questionnaire.  It is the Offeror’s responsibility to have your references complete the questionnaire and submit it directly to the FAA separately.  The Offeror must ensure that a minimum of three questionnaires are completed and submitted prior to the Proposal due date.

These questionnaires will be used in conjunction with other sources in the evaluation of Past Performance as identified in Section M.

All questionnaires should identify the Solicitation number and be mailed via U.S. mail and faxed to the site below:

Federal Aviation Administration

800 Independence Avenue, S.W.

ASU-340

Washington, D.C.  20591

FAX Number 202-267-5149

Attention:  Patricia M. Ramsey

	PAST PERFORMANCE SURVEY QUESTIONNAIRE 

	I. CONTRACT IDENTIFICATION

	i.
	Name:
	 ___________________________________

	ii.
	Description
	  ___________________________________

	iii.
	Geographic distribution of services under this contract, i.e., local, nationwide, worldwide:
	  ___________________________________

	iv.
	Number of locations serviced by this contract:
	  ___________________________________

	II. EVALUATION

	A.
	Performance History:

	1.
	Was the Contractor prompt in responding to the customer’s needs/problems and to what extend did the contractor adhere to contract delivery schedules.
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	2.
	To what extent did the contractor submit required reports and documentation in a timely manner?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	3.
	To what extent were the contractor’s reports and documentation accurate and complete?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum contractual requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	4.
	To what extent was the contractor successful in assisting the government with business and financial management?
	Considerably successful 4

Generally successful 3

Little success 2

No success 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	5.
	To what extent did the contractor display initiative in meeting requirements?
	Displayed considerable initiative 4

Displayed some initiative 3

Displayed little initiative 2

Displayed no initiative 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	6.
	Did the contractor commit adequate resources in timely fashion to the contract to meet the requirement and to successfully solve problems?
	Provided abundant resources 4

Provided sufficient resources 3

Provided minimal resources 2

Provided insufficient resources 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	7.
	To what extent did the contractor submit change orders and other required proposals in a timely manner?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	8.
	To what extent did the contractor respond positively and promptly to technical directions, contract change orders, etc.?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	9.
	To what extent was the contractor successful  in providing material and asset management services?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	10.
	To what extent was the contractor effective in interfacing with the Government’s staff?
	Extremely effective 4

Generally effective 3

Generally ineffective 2

Extremely ineffective 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	B.
	TERMINATION HISTORY

	11.
	Has this contract been partially or completely terminated for default or convenience?
	Yes [ Default    Convenience ] No

If yes, explain (e.g., inability to meet cost, performance, or delivery schedules).

	 
	Comment:

 

	12.
	Are there any pending terminations?
	Yes No

If yes, explain and indicate the status.

	 
	Comment:

 

	C.
	EXPERIENCE HISTORY

	13.
	How effective has the contractor been in identifying user requirements?
	Extremely effective 4

Generally effective 3

Generally ineffective 2

Extremely ineffective 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	14.
	What level of integration experience has the contractor demonstrated in the reconfiguration of government owned software, commercial software, and government furnished hardware?
	Considerable surpass minimum experience 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum contractual requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	15.
	To what extent did the contractor provide engineering and design services to the Government?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum contractual requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	16.
	To what extent did the contractor coordinate, integrate, and provide for effective subcontractor management?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	17.
	To what extent did the contractor provide timely technical assistance, both on-site and off-site, when responding to problems encountered in the field?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	18.
	To what extent did the contractor achieve effective site preparation and installation?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	19.
	To what extent did the contractor provide quality site preparation and installation documentation?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	20.
	To what extent did the contractor meet the repair/response times in the contract?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	21.
	Did this contract include 24 hour maintenance and support during national, regional and local emergencies?
	Yes No

	 
	If yes, describe the manner in which the Contractor responded to emergency requirements?
	Considerably surpassed minimum requirements 4

Exceeded minimum requirements 3

Met minimum requirements 2

Less than minimum requirements 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	22.
	Whenever required, were users able to make contact with contractor’s personnel on their first attempt?
	Always able on the first attempt 4

More often than not on the first attempt 3

Rarely able on the first attempt 2

Never on the first attempt 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	23.
	Were the contractor’s personnel knowledgeable and responsive?
	Always knowledgeable and responsive 4

Usually knowledgeable and responsive 3

Rarely knowledgeable and responsive 2

Never knowledgeable and responsive 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	24.
	Were user questions resolved in a timely manner?
	Always resolved in a timely manner 4

Usually resolved in a timely manner 3

Rarely resolved in a timely manner 2

Never resolved in a timely manner 1

	 
	CUSTOMER SATISFACTION:

 

	25.
	How technically qualified were the contractor’s personnel?
	Extremely qualified 4

Satisfactorily qualified 3

Minimally qualified 2

Technically deficient 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	26.
	How satisfied are you with the contractor’s problem escalation procedures?
	Extremely satisfied 4

Satisfactorily satisfied 3

Minimally satisfied 2

Unsatisfied 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	27.
	How technically qualified were the maintenance personnel?
	Extremely qualified 4

Satisfactorily qualified 3

Minimally qualified 2

Technically deficient 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	D.
	COST MANAGEMENT

	28.
	To what extent did the contractor meet the proposed cost estimates?
	Less than estimated cost 4

Comparatively equal to estimate 3

Exceeded the costs 2

Considerably surpassed estimate 1

	 
	Comment:

 

	E.
	NARRATIVE SUMMARY
	Use this section to explain additional information not included above.

	 
	Comment:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


